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From: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:45 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Rieker, Jeffrey


Cc: John Ferguson


Subject: Shasta RPA Workshop #2 notes


Attachments: 2017-05-02 ShastaWorkshop2 Notes_Responses.pdf


Good morning Garwin and Jeff,


We have completed compiling the notes from the Shasta RPA Workshop #2. Attached are the notes for distribution to


the broader group (names associated with each question have been removed). I will follow up with another email that


includes a version with names retained for your internal purposes. Please let us know if there are any questions or if


there is anything else we can provide. Thank you!


Michelle Havey | ANCHOR QEA, LLC


Managing Fisheries Biologist


mhavey@anchorqea.com


720 Olive Way, Suite 1900


Seattle, WA 98101


D 206.971.2696


C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC


Please consider the environment before printing this email.


This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product


prepared in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If


you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of


this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at


(206) 287-9130.



